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Account Holder Reference 000074CARLTONJAMESRF Bank Balance 77,359.88
Account Holder Name Carlton James Retirement Fund Ledger Balance 77,359.88
Account Number VIR11223320012539 Forward Balance 77,359.88
Account Type CLG - Client G Available Balance 77,359.88
Account Currency GBP - Sterling Balance Brought Forward 85,346.15
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Emma Dane

From: Robert Holmes <robert@carltonjames.co.uk>

Sent: 24 April 2018.16:52

To: ‘Emma Dane'

Cc: 'David Nicklin'

Subject: New Investment

Attachments: International Payment Instruction Form_N Nihat CJRF_DAF-signed.pdf
Hi Emma

Please find attached aa International Payment instruction for James Retirement Fund summarised as:

Pension Scheme: €arlton James Retirement fund

Trustee Member: Noyan Nihat

Investment Product: Carlton James Diversified Alpha Fund
Investment Amount: £75,000

Please note the review report & application are contained within the Linked Drophox files..

Please let me know if you have any issues,

Best Regards
Robert Holmes

Director

Carlton James

Lime Kiln House, Lime Kiln, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire SN4 7HF
T: +44 (0) 800 233 5626 - F: +44 (0) 1793 858 102 - M: +44 (0) 7818 007114
E: robert@carltonjames.co.uk - W: www.carltonjames.co.uk

CARLTON]AMES

Carlton Jarres, Company no: 09074495, Address: Lime Kiin House, Lime Kiln, Wootton Bassett SNd 7HF

This email is sent in confidence for the addressee only. Unauthorised recipients must preserve this confidentiality and should please advise the sender
immediately by returning the original email to us without reading it, taking a copy or disclosing it to anyone else. Please also delete the email from your
computer. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted to any third party. No member of Carlton James Private &
Commercial Ltd accepts any responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this email or its contents.



intemational Payment Instruction

Bank |AIB BANK PLC ]

" 1.CUSTOMER DETAILS

1
i Customer name [Canton James Retirement Fund

smcow (2[5 [sllsfolls]  semoesn [o)[afs][+[s[0][s]s]

|

" 2. PAYMENT DETAILS
| Detotobactoned 12310412018 | Amountin numbers | 75,000 s SO

GBP

Amount in words [Seventy Five Thousand Pounds Only

(3. BENEFICIARY DETAILS

Bensticiary Namé. [CARLTON- JAMES MOLLITIUM OFFSHORE FUND MANAGER PLATFORM SRC

Beneficiary Address. !’ard Floor Citrus Grove, Goring Avenue, George Town, Grand Cayman

Numboror Ban 01906101

*IBAN is required for ALL Euro payments

Payment Heterence [C'AR‘LTON' JAMES DIVERSIFIED ALPHA FUND SP / Noyan Nihat

\_

[ 4. BENEFICIARY BANK DETAILS il
BeraciarySark | DMS Bank & Trust Lid ]
Bondficiary Bark | 50 GENESIS CLOSE, GRAND CAYMAN KY1 1104
swercoeer (][] [ ][] (][] [¥][x][x][x]

\_ J

5. INTERMEDIARY BANK DEI"AILS - (Sometimes required if funds s;r;t to small Financial Institution)

Naormedary Bank  [BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON

Name

]

Intermediary Bank

Addraes LONDON, ENGLAND

IBAN'GB24IRVT70022574299860

s (HRIVF(]E] 2) ] x]




6. PURPOSE OF TRANSACTION - Description

PENSION FUND INVESTMENT

We authorise the scheme administrator to make the payment on the date stated on this form in accordance
with the following authorised account signatures

_
7. TRUSTEE SIGNATURE
1st Signatory 2nd Signatory - if applicable
Y
£ i T E
!\lame Name
Robert Holmes Emmn DrAa~e
| Date [23/04/2018 Date | 25| g [ oIS -
o ] X,
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Account Holder Reference 000074CARLTONJAMESRF Bank Balance 77,359.88
Account Holder Name Carlton James Retirement Fund Ledger Balance 77,359.88
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Emma Dane

— I AR R
From: Robert Holmes <robert@caritonjames.co.uk>

Sent: 24 April 2018.16:52

To: 'Emma Dane’

Cc: 'David Nicklin'

Subject New Investment

Attachments: International Payment Instruction Form_N Nihat CIRF_DAF-signed.pdf
Hi Emma

Please find attached aa International Payment instruction for James Retirement Fund summarised as:

Pension Scheme: Garfton James Retirement fund

Trustee Member: Noyan Nihat

Investment Product: Carlton James Diversified Alpha Fund
Investment Amount: £75,000

Please note the review report & application are contained within the Linked Dropbox files..

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
N ﬁ E: robert@carltonjames.co.uk - W: www.carltonjames.co.uk

CARLTONJAMIES

Cariton Jamres, Company no: 09074495, Address: Lime Kiln House, Lime Ki n, Wootton Bassett SN4 7HF

This email is sent in confidence for the addressee only, Unauthorised recipients must preserve this confidentiality and should please advise the sender
immediately by returning the original email to us without reading it, taking a copy or disclosing it to anyone else. Please also delete the email from your
computer. We have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transritted to any third party. No member of Cariton James Private &
Commercial Ltd accepts any responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this email or its contents.



